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September 23, 1958

Pacific Northwest Pipeline Corp.
Simms Building
Albuquergqus, New Mexico

Re: Proposed DC-238
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter of September 7, 1955,
pertaiming to your proposed dual completion of your San Juan Unit 28-4
Well No. 6-11, located in the E/2 of fractional Section 11, Township 28
North, Range ¢ West, San Juan Couaty, New Mexico.

You are hereby granted permission to dually complete this
well in an undesignated Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool and the Blanco Mesaverde
Gas Pool. When this dual completion is finished, please submit & com-
plete resume of all work done on the well, including a diagrammatic sketch,
so that we may issue 3 formal erder approving the dual completion.

This approval is conditioned upon your obtaining like approval
from the U. 8. Geological Survey.

Very truly yours,
W. B. Macey
Secretary-Director
WBM:jh

ce: Oil Conservation Commission, Astec
U. 8. Geohgicall Survey, Farmingtoa




L

£ 1s asIna e |
SR

e

.

]

Lo e Sl iol NG
veb{e: 3 5 -
cixsid s W agpvspe o

SoTeerve s il xnad laredraset o 8 1 oY o

& R S 1T S RET ST

D oasny aas I
.- SACW L5 10 vagaseET ogowic

s Mei G IETIRY.C 1 a T
Toadr miney
LIEEOY L g5 Lo
AR S SO S & 5 SO 924
=500 L Ac e H S |
Aeigningy Poe U




